
Date : 6/7/2023 8:48:27 AM
From : "Paul Dulberg" 
To : "Law Office Of Alphonse Talarico" 
BCc : "Paul Dulberg" , "Tom Kost" 
Subject : Re: Kravets' Requirement for Baudin case.
Attachment : Kravits 3rd party payment consent.pdf; ATT00002.bin; Alan Kravitz 
contract term for Dulberg to execute.pdf; ATT00004.bin; 
Dear Mr Talarico,

Amongst the rush I forgot to scan this in and send it back.

Please find the attached PDF of the informed consent document for Kravitz signed.

Per our previous conversation, the only allowable 3rd party in the attached document is you, 
Tom Kost or Richard Kost.

Thank you,
Paul

















On May 23, 2023, at 8:57 AM, Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com> wrote:

Please see the attached.


Thank  you!












